
 
 
 
 
 

A Poetic Remembrance of Cave Hill Cemetery 
 
By Alex Luken 
 
The opening of Cave Hill Cemetery as a Victorian rural garden-style cemetery in 1848 introduced to 
Louisville a change in how communities mourned their dead. Rather than the gloom and stern 
reminder of death projected by church graveyards, Cave Hill Cemetery provided an environment 
where Louisville citizens could mourn in peace, in a natural respite without an air of gloom. Winding 
roads, grassy lawns, flowering trees and planted flower beds, and monumental works of art made 
Cave Hill Cemetery a place for the living as well as the dead. 
 
Death was no stranger in Louisville in the 1800s. Community-wide outbreaks of diseases such as 
cholera, typhus, dysentery, tuberculosis, smallpox, and yellow fever, as well as seasonal ailments such 
as pneumonia, bronchitis, and influenza, affected Louisville families in some way. The cyclical nature 
of the passing of seasons in the natural environment of Cave Hill Cemetery offered much-needed 
hope and comfort. 
 
In 1851, three years after the dedication of Cave Hill Cemetery, a poem by an anonymous writer ran 
in the Louisville Daily Courier which reflected the impact of the cemetery on Louisville at that time. 
The words could not be any truer, even to this day. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 


